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panies', two of which hiad their fGrts in tho
neighiborhiood, it occupied for trade pur-
poses a position in the debatable land
between the Blackfeet and the Creo Indians,
who in thoso dlays carried on continuai war
with each other. There is not a bill or a
bend of the river near the town that lias not
some story of bloody treachery or hiait-
breadth escape associated with it.

Iu tho period between misty traditions of
the past and the firm ground of history sinco
the "lboom," two jottinga of ecclesiastical.
interest deserve to bce made. In 1865, the
.Rev. James Nesbit, the first missionary sent
by our Churcli to evangrelize tHe Indians,
visited Edmonton with some, thought of
making it his head-quarters. After iooking
over èlie ground lie decided not to remain
but the fragrance of bis endeavours to pro-
moto the spiritual lifo of some of the officers

wdmon of the Hudson Bay Company
romain te this day. 11e was tho pioncer
homo missionary. When ho loft hoe carried
oiff with him Mr. George Flett, ivhom ho
had found in the service of the Hudson Bay
Company, and wvho, aftor helping Iiim te
establish the mission tlîat has sinco been
known as Prince Albert, became an Indian
missionary bimself.

In 18729 Principal Grant, oit his jeuruoy
from Ocean te Ocean, spent a Sunday iu
Edmonton, and preached the second Pros-
bytorian sermon ini the place. The third
ivas n'nt preaclîed untîl nine years later
when, in 1881, the wvriter, after plodding
ivith herse and buck-board, for sevon weeks
over the lonesome and toilsoine leagues that
separato Winnipeg from Edmonton, found
a congrogation "fit tlîough. fe w ', vaiting for
bis arrivai. Myo-st of these people woro im-
migrants wlio had gene out during the pro-
coding year or two. An organization -%vas
at once offocted, nierning and ovening1
services established, -plans laid for tho
building of a church, and in the months-
Lhat follewovd, services-seme, on Sabbath
aud some on Nvoek days-were arranged for
ini four out-lying neigý,hborhioods. On the
north side ef the river the staýdard -%as
raisod at Belmont and at Sturgyeon-two
farming neigliberhoods scttled iuaiuly byý
Ganadians. On tjio southi side of the river,
services wvr held at Fort Saskatchewan' a
w. ounteci police post eighteen miles down the
river, and at Clever Bar haîf way betweon

that and Edmonton -the) latter a littie
colouy of fariners, mostly Scotch, and mostly
bacholors. Exactiy a year after tho arrivai
of the niissienary, the Edmonton cengrega-
tien entorod intossession of its neîv church
-a neat aud comniodieus frame, building,
cesting when completod $2,400. Lt -%as
net, completed, lîowover, the first %year.
Each succeeding year sawv a stop towards
that consunîmation -%vhich wvas long in
ceming. The plastering -%vas managed h
second year ; theï painting, the putt-ing of a
,good furnace into the basemeut, and the
clearing and fencing of tlic -rounds marked,
each eue, an annual stop. The outlying

branches~ oftocnrgation emulated their
bigger sister in Edmouton; and uowv the
Sturgeon, Fort Saskatchewan andi the
Clover Bar> have each a comfertable Io,,
church. AU these buildings wero erected
with the holp of the Church and iNanse
Building Fund - a fund te which the
Churcl in the North-West ewes more tîan
bas yet boon acknowledged. After throe
years of service as ordained xnissienary, 1
-%vas called te be minister of the congroga-
tien. The Revs. Dr. Robertson and D. M.
Cordon traveiled 1,000 miles (9-00 of it
being -%vith. herses) te porforin the induction
ceremeny. With the third year the wer.k
ha& grown te such an extont that since th at
tîme a student bas becu sont eachi summer
te, assist in carrying, it on; and wvhen in
1887 1 was sunmoned te Winuipeg, the
Rov. D. G. McQueen, B.A., a graduate of
Knox Colelie took my place, and has quictly
but successfuily carried on tho worlc, streng-
thening and deveioping, and winning for
himsolf a secute, place in the osteom and
affection of theo people. The congregation
from this beginning m ado a godecrfr
itsolf in Uic matter of liberality, and the
averago- of its ani..ual contributions for all
purposes during its history bas beon $31
per communicant-a sum, scarcoly exceoded
by any congrogation in the Church.

The future of Edmonton frein a matorial
point of view is net uncortain. Few places
are more richly placed by nature. The wealth
of forest, and field, of mine and river, lies at
thq door. Thesoil is unsurpassed in fertility.
Cealin luracticaliy inexhaustible abundance
underlies tbe whole regien, and the farmers
dig it eut of the nearest creek-bank fer themn-
Eelves. The sands cf the river bcd are gold
bearing, and about a hundred men mnade
geod wagos last summer gathering -eId dust.
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